STATE OF COLORADO

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3567
FAX: (303) 832-8106

April 29, 2013

Casey McClellan

Four States Aggreagates - McStone Aggregates

P.O. Box 1525

Dolores, CO 81323
Re: Hay Camp Pit, Permit No. M-1990-025, Acreage Reduction Request, Incomplete

Dear Mr. McClellan:
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The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request for an acreage reduction at the above
site, on April 18, 2013. Per the rules, this request must contain the name and address of the landowner of

the land encompassed by the permit and must be sent to the Division office via certified mail.

Also, please be aware that if these areas if the site are not completely reclaimed, with adequate vegetation
established, the Division will not be able to approve the request.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (970) 259-5861.

Sincerely,

Kate A. Pickford
Environmental Protection Specialist

Office of
Mined Land Reclamation

Denver « Grand Junction « Durango

Office of
Active and Inactive Mines



